

Appendix 1

Commonwealth Law
Reform Agencies and
Other General Law Reform
Entities

Appendix 1

Commonwealth Law Reform Agencies and Other General Law Reform Entities

Name of country	Website
Australia	Australian Law Reform Commission http://www.alrc.gov.au Australian Capital Territory Law Reform Advisory Council http://www.justice.act.gov.au New South Wales Law Reform Commission http://www.lawreform.justice.nsw.gov.au Northern Territory Law Reform Committee http://www.justice.nt.gov.au/attorney-general-and-justice/law/nt-law-reform-committee Queensland Law Reform Commission http://www qlrc.qld.gov.au South Australian Law Reform Institute http://law.adelaide.edu.au/research/law-reform-institute Tasmania Law Reform Institute http://www.utas.edu.au/law-reform Victorian Law Reform Commission http://www.lawreform.vic.gov.au Law Reform Commission of Western Australia http://www.lrc.justice.wa.gov.au
Bahamas	Bahamas Law Reform and Law Revision Commission http://www.bahamas.gov.bs
Bangladesh	Bangladesh Law Commission http://www.lawcommissionbangladesh.org/
Canada	Alberta Law Reform Institute http://www.alri.ualberta.ca British Columbia Law Institute http://www.bcli.org Manitoba Law Reform Commission http://www.manitobalawreform.ca Law Reform Commission of Nova Scotia http://www.lawreform.ns.ca Law Commission of Ontario http://www.lco-cdo.org Law Reform Commission of Saskatchewan http://www.lawreformcommission.sk.ca

Name of country	Website
Cayman Islands	Cayman Islands Law Reform Commission http://www.lawreformcommission.gov.ky
Cyprus	Office of the Law Commissioner olcommissioner@olc.gov.cy
Dominica	Dominica Law Revision Commission http://www.justice.gov.dm
Falkland Islands	Falkland Islands Law Commissioner http://www.fig.gov.fk/legal/index.php/law-commissioner
Fiji	Fiji Law Reform Commission http://www.ag.gov.fj
Ghana	Ghana Law Reform Commission http://www.mojagd.gov.gh/law-reform-commission Lagos State Law Reform Commission http://www.lawrecom.lg.gov.ng
India	Law Commission of India http://lawcommissionofindia.nic.in/
Jamaica	Legal Reform Department, Ministry of Justice http://www.moj.gov.jm/legal-reform
Kenya	Kenya Law Reform Commission http://www.klrc.go.ke
Lesotho	Law Reform Commission of Lesotho http://www.llrc.gov.ls
Malawi	Malawi Law Commission http://www.lawcom.mw
Malaysia	Law Revision and Law Reform Division http://www.agc.gov.my
Malta	Malta Law Revision Commission
Mauritius	Law Reform Commission of Mauritius http://lrc.govmu.org
Namibia	Law Reform and Development Commission http://www.lawreform.gov.na
New Zealand	New Zealand Law Commission http://www.lawcom.govt.nz/
Nigeria	Nigerian Law Reform Commission http://www.nlrc.com.ng/
Pakistan	Law and Justice Commission of Pakistan http://www.ljcp.gov.pk/
Papua New Guinea	Papua New Guinea Constitutional and Law Reform Commission http://www.paclii.org/pg/lawreform/clrc-index.html
Rwanda	Rwanda Law Reform Commission http://www.rlrc.gov.rw
Samoa	Samoa Law Reform Commission http://www.SamoaLawreform.gov.ws
Sierra Leone	Sierra Leone Law Reform Commission www.lawrefcom.sl

Name of country	Website
Singapore	Singapore Legislation and Law Reform Division http://www.agc.gov.sg
Solomon Islands	Solomon Islands Law Reform Commission http://www.paclii.org/sb/lawreform/SBLawRComm/ http://www.paclii.org/gateway/LRC/SILRC/index.shtml
South Africa	South African Law Reform Commission http://www.Salawreform.justice.gov.za
Sri Lanka	Law Commission of Sri Lanka http://www.lawcom.gov.lk
Tanzania	Law Reform Commission of Tanzania http://www.lrct.go.tz Zanzibar Law Review Commission http://www.zanjustice.go.tz http://zanjustice.org.tz
Trinidad and Tobago	Law Reform Commission of Trinidad and Tobago http://www.ag.gov.tt
Uganda	Uganda Law Reform Commission http://www.ulrc.go.ug/
United Kingdom	Law Commission for England and Wales http://www.lawcom.gov.uk/ Scottish Law Commission http://www.scotlawcom.gov.uk Jersey Law Commission http://www.jerseylawcommission.org
Vanuatu	Vanuatu Law Commission http://www.lawcommission.gov.vu
Zambia	Zambia Law Development Commission www.zldc.org.zm/